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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 4:09 PM
To: Tacoma Morrissey; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ashley Ager; Dan Moir
Subject: RE: [EXT] Extension Request - XTO - Eunice Monument South Unit #306 (1RP-5457)

All, 
 
The NMOCD grants a 60 day extension of time to complete the land arch survey, further site assessment, remediation 
work, and completion of a remediation work plan or closure report for the aforementioned site (1RP‐5457). The division 
will expect the report on, or before September 9, 2019. 
 
Thanks,  
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 

 
 

From: Tacoma Morrissey <tmorrissey@ltenv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 1:33 PM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>; Dan Moir <dmoir@ltenv.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request ‐ XTO ‐ Eunice Monument South Unit #306 (1RP‐5457) 
 
All,  
 
XTO is requesting an extension fo the 90‐day deadline of July 12, 2019 for submitting a remediation work plan or closure 
report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC at the Eunice Monument South Unit #306 (1RP‐5457).  The release was 
discovered April 13, 2019 and initial site assessment was begun April 15, 2019.  Fluids from the release reached beyond 
the well pad across the lease road and into the surrounding pasture.  A Right of Entry (ROE) Permit was submitted to the 
State Land Office (SLO) on May 24, 2019.  Approval of the ROE permit and an arch survey of the area are still 
pending.  XTO has sent regular reminders to the SLO to ensure timely approval.  The most recent reminder was sent 
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June 25, 2019.  To provide enough time for the permit approva land arch survey, further site assessment, remediation 
work, and completion of a remediation work plan or closure report, XTO requests an extension of the deadline to 
October 12, 2019.  
 
Thanks, 
 
 

 

Tacoma Morrissey 

Staff Geologist 

432.556.3617 cell  

3300 North “A” St. Bldg 1 #103 Midland, TX 79705 

www.ltenv.com 
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